

From: Brian Budwey

To: John Kennedy

Date: February 19, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0147-EX-PL-2001- Reply

---

Message:

Dear FCC,

The TPS-59 is an ongoing long-term business for Lockheed Martin, NE&SS-Syracuse. We are currently under contract with the US Marines & Egypt for the TPS-59 radar and will require long-term factory support that requires the ability to radiate. In addition to on-contract business, LMCO is aggressively pursuing international/domestic radar business opportunities to sustain the business base in Syracuse, NY. As such the RF license is a long term need, therefore LMCO NE&SS-Syracuse respectfully request consideration and granting of a five year term license for this renewal period.

Sincerely,

Brian Budwey